
Safety • Quality • Communication • Timeliness 
P.O. Box 9337 • Rapid City, SD 57709-
9337 Phone (605) 342-3787 • Fax (605) 

348-4041 
www.rcsconst.com 

 
 

 

 

         

 
 

            
 

             

 December 14, 2023 
 

Jared Schippers, PE 
jared@albertsonengineering.com 
Albertson Engineering Inc. 
3202 West Main Street, Suite C 
Rapid City SD 57702 

 
RE: Whitewood Creek Restoration, Deadwood SD 
 Sites 1C, 2A, 2B, 3A, & 3B 

Cost Proposal #02 – Property Line Survey (additional work) 
  

Dear Jared, 
 
We are pleased to provide you with the following proposal for cost changes related to additional 
survey work to provide property lines.  The additional work was performed on a T&M basis by our 
subcontractor Avid 4 Engineering.  Notice to proceed and scope of work was outlined in an email 
from you dated October 13, 2023.  RCS Construction is requesting a time extension of 40 working 
days as a result of the added work.  The time extension is based on the time between the initial 
request for property line data made on October 3, 2023 and the time the property lines were staked 
on the jobsite November 29, 2023.   
 

 
 
Total Increase for Cost Proposal #02:    $12,352.24 

 
 
     

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal and should you have any questions 
or comments please don’t hesitate to contact our office. 

 
Kind Regards, 

   Reid Hansen  
Reid Hansen 
Project Manager 


